



# 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

TO HONOUR . TO PRESERVE . TO EDUCATE . TO INSPIRE













Railway Station, Anzac Avenue PO Box 643, Dunedin 9054 Telephone 03 477 7775 info@nzhalloffame.co.nz fnzsportshalloffame www.nzhalloffame.co.nz **Front cover:** Beatrice Faumuinã became the first New Zealander to win an athletics world title when she won the discus at the world championships in Athens in 1997.

**Back cover:** Three Honoured Members who were lost during the year: Yvette Williams pictured breaking the world long jump record in Gisborne in 1954; Bill Baillie in Los Angeles in 1966 and Brian Lochore as captain of the All Blacks.



## Contents

Chairman's Report			
Chief Executive's Report	3		
Performance Report			
Entity Information	5		
Statement of Service Performance	6		
Financial Information			
Statement of Financial Performance	7		
Statement of Financial Position	8		
Statement of Cash Flows	9		
Statement of Accounting Policies	10		
Notes to the Performance Report	11-12		
Independent Auditor's Report	13-14		
Honoured Members of the New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame	15-16		
Directory	17		

to honour

to preserve

•

to educate

•

to inspire



## Chairman's Report

It is my pleasure to present my first report as Chairman of your Board of Governors.

The year has been one of positioning the organisation for the future. The Governors, including our Patron, met prior to the Annual General Meeting in Auckland for a strategic discussion on the future of the Hall.

The Governors left the meeting with the following action points to be discussed further at another meeting in Dunedin facilitated by Sport New Zealand.

- 1. A succession plan for Staff and the Board of Governors.
- 2. Sustainable funding to enable the Hall to focus on its core business.
- 3. Identify the best location for the Hall to operate from.

Since these meetings Sport New Zealand have contracted Sally Manuireva to continue the investigations into the above matters, including what the Hall may look like in the digital world. Sally has met with Ron and myself on a number of occasions as well with Honoured Members, stakeholders including our major funding partners.

We expect to have a report finalised before our next Annual General Meeting in February 2020 for the Governors to recommend a path forward.

I would like to thank Brent Thawley from Sport NewZealand for his continued support of our organisation.

The year in review can once again be described as maintaining the status quo with a small surplus, insufficient to rebuild the reserves of the organisation after last year's deficit.

Once again a big thank you to Sport New Zealand, Dunedin City Council and the various gaming trusts. Without their support we would not be able to survive. In the past year we were sorry to lose the following Honoured Members: Dame Yvette Williams, Sir Brian Lochore and Bill Baillie.

I would like to pay tribute to the following people who have continued to make significant contributions over the past year: Ron and Kathy Palenski who continue to work tirelessly; John Spicer who retired from his position during the year and we wish John a very happy retirement; Helen Watkins and Emma Sinclair.

To my fellow Governors thank you for your contributions during the year. As discussed at our Auckland and Dunedin meetings, we need to be brave in our decision-making to ensure the Hall's future is secured to continue our key focus of honouring all of our sporting heritage.

Stuart McLauchlan

Chairman



## Chief Executive's Report

By the time of the annual general meeting and when this report is read, it will be 2020 and therefore thirty years since the New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame was inaugurated in a lavish, televised ceremony in Wellington. In November, we will be able to mark our twenty-first — twenty-one years since opening in the Dunedin Railway Station in 1999.

Much has changed in that time, but much has not. We have more than twice as many inductees as there were at the start when seventy-five were inducted, and we have a museum presence rather than just an office in Wellington. The goodwill that existed in 1990 remains but it is more diffuse, perhaps because the enthusiasts who steered the Hall in its earliest days have mostly gone and perhaps because people have wider interests and lead busier lives.

When the Hall began, computers were rudimentary and not widespread, the phenomenon of the internet was available only to a limited number of people, mostly within universities. Facsimile machines, with their fading thermal paper, and even clunky telex machines were still the staple methods of communication. Facebook, Instagram, blogs? All fantasies of a future few could imagine.

It is a different world. Athletes, in the broad sense of the word, were mostly still amateur according to the various sports bodies, at least in New Zealand. The Olympics were not "open" until 1992 and rugby did not drop its amateur ethos until 1995.

The New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame initially honoured athletes of past eras then as the years rolled by, it embraced a brave new world in which the champions of today knew little of the champions of yesterday. Jonah Lomu, for example, confessed to not knowing who Colin Meads was when he first entered the hurly-burly of international rugby.

The Hall's role was still to honour the champions of the past and those who pioneered sporting pathways, even back to the nineteenth century, but it also assumed the additional roles of educating a modern generation about the champions who had been. And with the educating came the additional task of inspiring the young so that a new generation of champions could replace those who had been. When Jeff Wilson, the champion All Black and cricketer, visited the Hall, he wrote one word in the

visitors' book: "Inspiring."

The Hall has also argued for some years that its role is not merely a sporting function; it's axiomatic that a sporting nation is a healthy nation, and the Hall has said to anyone who would listen that the benefits of sport are an economic benefit to the nation.

We continue to fulfil our roles on a budget that is extremely limited, which is why we wax and wane between surplus and loss each year. After a \$24,594 loss the previous year, we were able to record an \$86 profit in the current year, a result achieved partly because of the timing of funding and partly because of the extremely tight expenditure regime we maintain.

As the Chairman has mentioned, we have been talking with Sport New Zealand and others for several months now about a viable way forward that will serve the Hall into the future — but will also serve New Zealand's interests into the future. In the jargon phrase of the moment, some people "get it"; others may not.

Our latest inductee is the 1997 world discus champion, Beatrice Faumuinã, and she helpfully provided her vest from the championships in Athens plus her winning discus. These are now on display in the increasingly crowded athletics area of the Hall. We continue our association with the Halberg Disability Sport Foundation which allows us to have our annual inductions as part of the foundation's annual sports award dinner, which is televised live on Sky.

It is a matter of deep regret, both personally and on behalf of the Hall, that I record the deaths of three Honoured Members, Dame Yvette Williams, Sir Brian Lochore and Bill Baillie. Each was a keen supporter of the Hall and frequent visitors. Their standing in sport – and in society generally – was enhanced by the passing of the years. We had a couple of changes close to home during the year. John Beattie stood down as chairman in November 2018 and was replaced by Stuart McLauchlan. John had been chairman since soon after the establishment of the Hall in Dunedin and I, and the Hall generally, thank him for his selfless donation of time and energy over such a long period. John Spicer had been the Hall's merchandising officer since the Hall set up in Dunedin and he retired during the year under review, to be replaced by a former part-time employee, Emma Sinclair. For anyone to work at the Hall, dedication has to be total because the rewards





are not in financial form. John exemplified that attitude. Sport New Zealand continues to be our major funder and its chief executive, Peter Miskimmin, takes an active personal interest in what we do. He is aware we are always in the market for more money at the same time as we express our gratitude for his support in the past. I personally thank Brent Thawley of Sport New Zealand for his understanding and interest.

The Dunedin City Council, through a rent rebate, is our second-biggest funder and has been a constant supporter since we first considered moving to Dunedin in 1997. In fact, it was the Dunedin City Council that invited us to Dunedin.

We continue to rely on discretionary funding through gaming machine trusts and again express our gratitude to Pub Charity, Bendigo Valley and The Southern Trust. As always, I thank the Board of Governors and the executive committee and chairman, Stuart McLauchlan. In an increasingly highly professionalised sporting world, their roles are voluntary and appreciated all the more for that.

I thank too those who keep the Hall going from day to day — Kathy Palenski, Helen Watkins and Emma Sinclair. They all work to ensure New Zealand's sporting past continues into the present and the future.

Ron Palenski
Chief Executive

The fleld



### **Entity Information**

For the year ended 30 June 2019



**Legal Name:** New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame Incorporated

Type of Entity and Legal Basis: Incorporated society, registered charity

**Registration Number:** CC21597

**Purpose:** Extract from the constitution:

**OBJECTS OF THE ASSOCIATION:** 

3.1 Objects:

The objects of the Association are to:

(a) Form an independent foundation which will recognise those persons who, through their sporting achievements or their services to sport, have brought credit to themselves, their sport and to the broader community by their performance, personal character, leadership and

contribution.

(b) Record the achievements of those for posterity as part of the

heritage of New Zealand.

**Structure:** The New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame has a Board of Governors, which

contracts a chief executive, who employs three other staff (actual people,

not fulltime workers).

Main Sources of Cash and Resources:

Grants and sponsorship. The main recurring grants are from Sport New Zealand and the Dunedin City Council. Other regular providers are Pub Charity, Bendigo Valley Sport and Charity Foundation, The Southern Trust,

and New Zealand Community Trust.

Main Methods used to

Raise Funds:

Door and merchandise sales, donations and applications to funders.

Reliance on Volunteers and Donated Goods or Services:

An element of voluntary service is built into wages; donated goods and

services are sought when required.

**Additional Information:** See previous extract from constitution. The role is to perpetuate the

deeds of New Zealand's greatest sports achievers in order to inform the present and inspire the future; we do this through maintaining a museum, and through regular brochures, newsletters and books.

**Physical Address:** First Floor, Railway Station, Anzac Avenue, Dunedin.

**Postal Address:** PO Box 643, Dunedin. 9054.

**Phone:** 03 477 7775

Email/Website: info@nzhalloffame.co.nz; www.nzhalloffame.co.nz

**Facebook:** https://www.facebook.com/nzsportshalloffame



## Statement of Service Performance

For the year ended 30 June 2019

**Description of Outcomes:** Provide historical information through a variety of means – displays,

photographs, videos and print — of New Zealand's greatest sports achievers. This includes small-print run books which commercial

publishers would not normally want.

**Description of Outputs:** Continued distribution of our triannual newsletter.

Visual storytelling on the Hall's Facebook page.

Update Website.

Answer innumerable questions from public (by phone, email or in person)

**Additional Output Measurers:** Comments from visitors' book:

"They [Taranaki group] thoroughly enjoyed wandering through the information and reminiscing for very little cost. I wish you well as it's a great place to visit... If I ever do another tour will certainly recommend a visit, keep up the good work." — Leathley family, May 21, 2018.

"Great museum! Wonderful tribute to such great champions from a beautiful country." – Margaret and Fred Zammit, January 14, 2019.

"Should be seen be all New Zealanders and be proud of your heritage..."

— Peter and Patricia Harley, North Yorkshire, January 24, 2019.

"This display alone makes our journey from Wales so worthwhile. Really enjoyed it." – Barbara and Bob Stone, March 3, 2019.

"Honouring the heroes of yesteryear will inspire the future generations of sports heroes. Wonderful exhibition." – Piet Claassen, March 6, 2019.

"What a great asset to the city and the country." - John McKenzie, September 26, 2018.



## Statement of Financial Performance

For the year ended 30 June 2019



Revenue	This Year	Last Year
Donations from members and donation box	5,962	222
Subscriptions from members	3,217	2,104
Interest	899	1,570
Revenue from providing goods or services		
Sports New Zealand	100,000	100,000
Dunedin City Council	42,900	42,900
Bendigo	8,000	-
Pub Charity	21,512	21,445
Admissions	35,633	36,674
Merchandise	1,754	1,614
Commission on Merchandise	1,787	1,764
Total Revenue	221,664	208,293
Expenses		
Employee related costs		
Management Contract	48,500	48,500
Wages	66,889	67,180
ACC	247	219
Costs related to providing goods or services		
Bank/eftpos charges	979	943
Eftpos Rental	680	680
Exhibit, Display Furniture Accessories	335	960
Induction Ceremony	10,402	11,401
Meetings	1,772	1,556
Merchandise	1,142	852
Photos, Books and Research	17	126
Postage	1,727	1,417
Power	20,188	18,000
Printing and Stationery	6,292	6,988
Publicity and Marketing	4,014	6,056
Repairs and Maintenance	7,250	5,413
Transport	520	520
Travel	1,423	11,514
Website	112	3,120
Other Expenses		
Audit Fees	2,997	2,926
Depreciation	1,433	1,748
Insurance	7,451	5,827
Rent and Rates	32,744	32,538
Subscriptions	482	426
Telephone	1,210	1,184
Valuation of Collection	2,772	2,793
Total Expenses	221,578	232,887
Surplus (Deficit) for the Year	86	(24,594)



## Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2019

Assets	note	This Year \$	Last Year \$
Current Assets			
Bank accounts and cash	1	34,148	31,878
Debtors and prepayments	1	5,466	5,398
Inventory	1	4,397	5,292
Total Current Assets		44,011	42,568
Non-Current Assets			
Property, plant and equipment	2	1,760	3,193
Total Non-Current Assets		1,760	3,193
Total Current Assets		45,771	45,761
Liabilities			
Current Liabilities			
Creditors and accrued expenses	1	10,028	12,094
Grants in advance		4,990	3,000
Total Liabilities		15,018	15,094
Total Assest less Total Liabilities (Net Assets)		30,753	30,667
Accumulated Funds			
Opening Balance		30,667	55,261
Surpluses/(Deficits)		86	(24,594)
Closing Balance		30,753	30,667

For and on behalf, of the Executive Committee
( )
Signed Lauth
Dated1-11-19

## Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2019

	Actual This Year \$	Actual Last Year \$
Cash Flows from Operating Activities		
Cash was received from		
Donations, fundraising and other similar receipts	5,962	222
Fees, subscriptions and other receipts from members	3,217	2,104
Receipts from providing goods or services	233,402	204,970
Interest, dividends and other investment receipts	899	1,570
Net GST	(208)	991
Cash was applied to		
Payments to suppliers and employees	241,002	251,263
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities	2,270	(41,406)
Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities Cash was received from Receipts from the sale of property, plant and equipment	-	-
Cash was applied to		
Payments to acquire property, plant and equipment Payments to purchase investments	-	-
Net Cash Flows from Investing and Financing Activities	-	-
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash	2,270	(41,406)
Opening Cash	31,878	73,284
Closing Cash	34,148	31,878
This is represented by		
Bank Accounts and Cash	34,148	31,878





### Statement of Accounting Policies

For the year ended 30 June 2019

#### **Basis of Preparation:**

New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame Incorporated has elected to apply PBE SFR-A (NFP) Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting — Accrual (Not-For-Profit) on the basis that it does not have public accountability and has total annual expenses of equal to or less than \$2,000,000. All transactions in the Performance Report are reported using the accrual basis of accounting. The Performance Report is prepared under the assumption that the entity will continue to operate in the foreseeable future.

#### **Specific Accounting Policies:**

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance have been applied:

#### Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable are valued at expected realisable value. Bad debts are written off in the year in which they are identified.

#### Property, plant, equipment and depreciation:

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is provided at 20% using the straight line method.

#### Bank accounts and cash:

Bank accounts and cash in the statement of cash flow comprises cash balances and bank balances (including short term deposits with original maturities of 90 days or less)

#### Creditors and accrued expenses

Creditors and accrued expenses represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Hall and prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid. These are recorded at the amount required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition.

#### Inventory:

Inventory has been valued on a first in first out basis at the lower of cost or net realisable value after due allowance for damaged and obsolete stock.

#### Goods and services tax:

These statements are prepared on a GST exclusive basis except that accounts receivable and accounts payable are recorded inclusive of GST.

#### Changes in accounting policies:

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those used in previous years.

#### Revenue:

Revenue from membership, admissions and HoF Merchandise are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance at the point they are receipted into the Hall's bank account.

Other income is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as their services are provided.

Grants are recognised as revenue when they become receivable unless there is an obligation in substance to return the funds if conditions of the grant are not met. If there is such an obligation, the grants are initially recorded as grants received in advance and recognised as revenue when conditions of the grant are satisfied.

#### Income Tax:

No tax has been provided in the accounts as the society is exempt from income tax.

# Notes to the Performance Report For the year ended 30 June 2019



#### Note 1: Analysis of Assets and Liabilities

		This Year \$	Last Year \$
Asset Item	Analysis		
Bank accounts	Bank of New Zealand Current Account	15,541	29,189
	Bank of New Zealand Rapid Save Account	<u>18,607</u>	<u>2,689</u>
	Total	<u>34,148</u>	<u>31,878</u>
Asset Item	Analysis		
Debtors and prepayments	Accounts Receivable	55	128
	GST Receivable	<u>5,411</u>	<u>5,270</u>
	Total	<u>5,466</u>	<u>5,398</u>
Asset Item	Analysis		
Inventory	Stock on Hand	<u>4,397</u>	<u>5,292</u>
,	Total	4,397	<u>5,292</u>
<b>Liability Item</b> Creditors and accrued			
expenses	Accounts payable	10,028	12,094
Grant in advance	Pub Charity	4,990	-
	Bendigo Valley Foundation	-	3,000
	Total	<u>15,108</u>	<u>15,094</u>

#### Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment

This year	Current Year				
	Opening			Depreciation	Closing
	Carrying		Sales/	and	Carrying
Asset Class	Amount	Purchases	Disposals	Impairment	Amount
Displays and Cabinets	351	-	-	342	9
Office Furniture and Equipment	2842	-		1091	1751
Total	<u>3193</u>	-	-	1433	1760

Last year	Opening Carrying		Sales/	Current Year Depreciation and	Closing Carrying
Asset Class	Amount	Purchases	Disposals	Impairment	Amount
Displays and Cabinets	725	-	-	374	351
Office Furniture and Equipment	4216	-	-	1374	2842
Total	3778	-	-	1748	3193



#### Note 3: Capital Commitments:

There were no material capital commitments as at 30 June 2019 (2018 \$Nil).

#### Note 4: Contingent Liabilities and Assets:

There were no contingent liabilities or contingent assets as at 30 June 2019 (2018 \$Nil).

#### Note 5: Related Party Transactions:

Ron Palenski is contracted to the New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame in the role of Chief Executive for which he received \$48,500 (2018 \$48,500).

#### Note 6: Operating Commitments:

As at 30 June 2019 the Society had entered into the following contracts:

a) Property Lease

The Society entered into a five year lease with the Dunedin City Council on the 11 February 1999, with rights of renewal for a further five years each time.

The annual rent is \$60,140 plus GST as per the Deed of Variation of Lease dated 31 January 2017.

However, as per the Deed of Variation of Lease dated 5 January 2017, the rental for the premises is abated by 50% meaning that the annual rental payable by the Society is \$30,070 plus GST.

#### b) Lease of Photocopier

The Society entered into a lease with Konica Minolta Ltd on the 24 August 2017, for a term of 60 months at \$303.00 (GST exclusive) per month.

#### c) Rental of Eftpos Machine

The Society entered into a lease agreement with Otago Business Equipment for the rental of an eftpos terminal, for a term of 36 months at \$56.71 (GST exclusive) per month.

	2019 \$	2018 \$
No later than one year Later than one year no later than five years	4,260 7,272	29,375 11,532
Total	11,532	40,907

#### Note 7: Events After the Balance Date:

There were no events that have occurred after the balance date that would have a material impact on the Performance Report. (Last Year Nil).

#### Note 8: Ability to Continue Operating:

New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame is dependent upon receiving donations and funding for its income and existence. The Hall continues to apply to various organisations for funding and currently receives its main funding from Sports New Zealand and Dunedin City Council. The Hall relies on discretionary funding, which is not guaranteed and as a result of this, the future of the Hall's operation is not certain. The committee are making every effort to secure funding to ensure the Hall's continued viability.

AUDIT



Savoy Building, Moray Place PO Box 867, Dunedin 9054 Phone 03 479 0669 Fax 03 477 8994 Email admin@cookwong.co.nz www.cooknorthwong.com



#### INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the readers of New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame Incorporated ("the Society")

#### Opinion

We have audited the performance report of New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame Incorporated ("the Society"), which comprises the Society information, the statement of service performance, the statement of financial performance and statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2019, the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, and statement of accounting policies and other explanatory information.

#### In our opinion:

- a) The reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, in the statement of service performance are suitable;
- b) The performance report presents fairly, in all material respects,
- the Society information for the year ended 30 June 2019:
- the statement of service performance for the year then ended; and
- the financial position of NZ Sports Hall of Fame as at 30 June 2019, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Public Benefit Society Simple Format reporting - Accrual (Not-For-Profit).

#### **Basis for Opinion**

We conducted our audit of the statement of financial performance, the statement of cash flows, the statement of financial position and notes to the performance report in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) (ISAs (NZ)), and the audit of the Society information and the statement of service performance in accordance with the International Standard on Assurance Engagements (New Zealand) ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report section of our report. We are independent of the Society in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1 (Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other than in our capacity as auditor we have no relationship with, or interests in, the Society.

#### **Emphasis of Matter**

We draw attention to Note 8 of the performance report, which states the Society is dependent upon receiving donations and funding for its income and existence. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

#### Management Committee's Responsibility for the Performance Report

The Management Committee is responsible on behalf of the Society for:

- (a) identifying outcomes and outputs, and quantifying the outputs to the extent practicable, that are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable, to report in the statement of service performance;
- (b) the preparation and fair presentation of the performance report which comprises:
- the Society information;
- the statement of service performance; and
- the statement of financial performance, statement of financial position, statement of cash flows, statement of accounting policies and notes to the performance report

In preparing the performance report, the Management Committee are responsible on behalf of the Society for assessing the Society's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management Committee either intend to liquidate the Society or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.



#### Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Performance Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the performance report is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (NZ) and ISAE (NZ) 3000 (Revised) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of users taken on the basis of this performance report.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs (NZ), we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the performance report, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Society's internal control.
- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
- Conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the Management Committee and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the performance report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concern.
- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the performance report, including the disclosures, and whether the performance report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
- Perform procedures to obtain evidence about and evaluate whether the reported outcomes and outputs, and quantification of the outputs to the extent practicable, are relevant, reliable, comparable and understandable.

We communicate with the Management Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

A further description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located at the XRB's website at

https://xrb.govt.nz/Site/Auditing\_Assurance\_Standards/Current\_Standards/Description\_Auditors\_respon sibilities.aspx.

#### **Restriction of Distribution or Use**

This report is made solely to the Society, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Society those matters which we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Society, as a body, for our audit work, for this report or for the opinions we have formed.

Cook North & Wong
1 November 2019

Dunedin

## Honoured Members of the New Zealand Sports Hall of Fame Membership by sport (June 30, 2019)



Administration (4) Inc		Billiards (1)		Golf (3)	
Albert Baskerville (league)	1996	Clark McConachy	1000	Bob Charles	1990
Ces Blazey (rugby, athletics)	1990	(and snooker)	1990	Oliver Hollis	1996
Lance Cross	1000			Stuart Jones	1990
(Olympics,basketball)	1990	D 1 (0)		Harmana Danimur (0)	
Leonard Cuff (Olympics,	1005	Bowls (3)	1000	Harness Racing (3)	1007
cricket, athletics)	1995	Phil Skoglund	1990	Cecil Devine	1997
Athletice (20)		Elsie Wilkie	1990	Maurice Holmes Peter Wolfenden	1990 1995
Athletics (30)	2008	Cis Winstanley	1997	reter wonenden	1995
Anne Audain		Daving (4)		Hockey (2)	
Bill Baillie	2010	Boxing (4)	1000	Jenny McDonald	1996
Marise Chamberlain	1995	Bob Fitzsimmons	1990	Men's team 1976	1990
Yvette Corlett (Williams)	1990	Tom Heeney	1996	WEITS LEAIN 1970	1990
Rod Dixon	1996	Ted Morgan	1990	Jetboating (1)	
Beatrice Faumuinã	2018	Billy Murphy	1990	William Hamilton	1990
Murray Halberg	1990	0(0)		william namilion	1990
Don Jowett	2016	Canoeing (3)	4000	League (5)	
Harry Kerr	1996	lan Ferguson	1993	Tommy Baxter	1996
Stan Lay	1990	Paul MacDonald	1997	Mark Graham	1996
Jack Lovelock	1990	Alan Thompson	1996	Stacey Jones	2014
Arthur Lydiard (coach)	1990	0.1.1.440		Ces Mountford	1990
Barry Magee	2009	Cricket (14)	4000	Des White	1990
Cecil Matthews	1996	Jack Cowie	1996	Ruben Wiki	2016
Les Mills	1990	Martin Crowe	2002	NUDELI WIKI	2010
Lorraine Moller	2007	Stewie Dempster	1990	Motorsport (8)	
Arthur Porritt	1990	Martin Donnelly	1990	Chris Amon (formula one)	1995
Dick Quax	1990	Richard Hadlee	1993	Hugh Anderson (motorcycling	
Alison Roe	2009	Walter Hadlee	1995	Barry Briggs (speedway)	1990
Norman Read	1990	Tom Lowry	1996	Graeme Crosby (motorcycling	
Randolph Rose	1997	Dick Motz	1997	Denny Hulme (formula one)	
Mike Ryan	2007	Daniel Reese	1997	Bruce McLaren (formula one	
Billy Savidan	1996	John Reid	1990	Ivan Mauger (speedway)	1990
Joe Scott	1995	lan Smith	1997	Ronnie Moore (speedway)	1995
Peter Snell	1990	Bert Sutcliffe	1990	Horinie Woore (speedway)	1333
Dick Tayler	1990	Eric Tindill (also rugby)	1995	Mountaineering (1)	
John Walker	1990	Glenn Turner	1990	Edmund Hillary	1990
Roy Williams	1990			Lamana milai y	1550
Val Young (Sloper)	1990	Cycling (3)		Netball (8)	
Men's crosscountry		Gary Anderson	2006	Sandra Edge	2002
team, 1975	2004	Karen Holliday	1997	Rita Fatialofa (also softball)	1999
		Sarah Ulmer	2013	Joan Harnett-Kindley	1990
Aviation (1)				Lois Muir (coach)	1993
Jean Batten	1990	Disabled Sport (1)		Lesley Nicol	2015
		Eve Rimmer	1990	Waimarama Taumaunu	1996
Badminton (1)				Silver Ferns 1967	1996
Jeff Robson (and tennis)	1990	Equestrian (1)		Silver Ferns 1987	1996
		Mark Todd	1993	5O. 1 0.110 1001	1000
Basketball (1)					
Stan Hill	1995				



News Media (1)		Soccer (1)		Wrestling (1)	
Winston McCarthy	1990	Wynton Rufer	2005	Lofty Blomfield	1990
•		·		·	
Rowing (10)		Skiing (1)		Yachting (8)	
Richard Arnst	1995	Annelise Coberger	2004	Peter Blake	2003
Darcy Hadfield	1990			Chris Bouzaid	1990
Rusty Robertson (coach)	1990	Softball (5)		Bruce Farr	1990
Don Rowlands	2015	Kevin Herlihy	1990	Naomi James	1990
Billy Webb	1997	Marilyn Marshall		Barbara Kendall	2014
Coxed four 1968	1990	also soccer)	1997	Bruce Kendall	2012
Eight 1971-72	1990	Bill Massey	1997	Peter Mander & Jack Cropp	1990
Eight 1982	1995	Mark Sorenson	2015	Helmer Pedersen	
Philippa Baker &		Women's team 1982	1999	& Earle Wells	1990
Brenda Lawson	2011				
Rob Waddell	2017	Squash (2)			
		Susan Devoy	1993		
Rugby (32)		Ross Norman	2008		
Fred Allen (coach)	1995				
Maurice Brownlie	1990	Swimming (11)	4000		
Don Clarke	1995	Malcolm Champion	1990		
Bert Cooke	1990	Barrie Devenport	1995		
Tom Ellison	1999	Dave Gerrard	1990		
Sean Fitzpatrick	2003	Philippa Gould	1995		
Grant Fox	1999	Gary Hurring	1990		
Dave Gallaher	1995	Jean Hurring (Stewart)	1990		
Ron Jarden	1995	Duncan Laing (coach)	2005		
Michael Jones	2010	Danyon Loader	2004		
lan Kirkpatrick	1990	Meda McKenzie	1996		
John Kirwan	2011	Anthony Mosse	1995		
Brian Lochore	1990	Rebecca Perrott	1990		
Jonah Lomu Colin Meads	2013	Philip Rush	1996		
Graham Mourie	1990 1996	Tennis (4)			
George Nepia	1990	Chris Lewis	1996		
Mark Nicholls	1999	Kathleen Nunneley	1995		
Bob Scott	1990	Onny Parun	1990		
Charlie Seeling (and league)		Anthony Wilding	1990		
Wayne Shelford	1997	Antiforty wilding	1330		
Kevin Skinner	1996	Thoroughbred Racing	a (6)		
George Smith (also athletics,	1000	Bill Broughton	1996		
league, thoroughbred racing)	1995	Jimmy Ellis	1997		
Kel Tremain	1995	Linda Jones	1990		
Billy Wallace	1990	Lance O'Sullivan	2015		
Wilson Whineray	1990	Bill Skelton	1990		
Bryan Williams	1996	Bob Skelton	1995		
Jeff Wilson	2012				
All Blacks 1905-06		Triathlon (1)			
(The Originals)	1990	Erin Baker	1995		
All Blacks 1924-25					
(The Invincibles)	1990	Weightlifting (1)			
All Blacks 1987	1995	Don Oliver	1990		
2NZEF team (The Kiwis)	1997				
•		Woodchopping (1)			
Shearing (1)		Ned Shewry	1996		
Godfrey Bowen	1990				

## Directory

#### **PATRON**

Sir Eion Edgar

#### **BOARD OF GOVERNORS**

Stuart McLauchlan (Chairman)
John Beattie
John Bezett
Graeme Crosby
Joan Harnett-Kindley
David Howman
Shelley McMeeken
Sir Bryan Williams

#### **EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE**

Stuart McLauchlan (Chairman) John Bezett Joan Harnett-Kindley

#### **STAFF**

Ron Palenski Emma Sinclair (from June 10 2019) John Spicer (to June 14 2019) Kathy Palenski Helen Watkins

#### THE NEW ZEALAND SPORTS HALL OF FAME INC

The Railway Station Anzac Avenue Dunedin 9016

PO Box 643 Dunedin 9054

Phone 03 477 7775

















Railway Station, Anzac Avenue, PO Box 643, Dunedin 9054 Telephone 03 477 7775 Email info@nzhalloffame.co.nz

f nzsportshalloffame www.nzhalloffame.co.nz